Tealing Community Council & District Meeting Wednesday August 10th, 2022: Tealing Hall

Minutes

Members of TCC present: Donna Dingwall, Kerry Kirkland, Alan Slade, Carolyn Slade,

Hilda Young

Others present: Cllr. Beth Whiteside, Sandra Burke (arrived at 7pm for item 6)

1. Apologies: Gloria Gibson, Police Scotland

2. Welcome:

AS welcomed everyone to the last meeting of the current Community Council before the elections in September.

3. Minutes of the meeting held on May 11th 2022:

Minutes accepted

4. Matters arising from the meeting held on May 11th 2022:

Item 4 Nursery Equipment Request – DD came back with the quotes for the work to be done by Blain's Joiner Plumbing & Heating Services. It was decided that the best option would be for the company to supply and build at a cost of £1860. AS suggested to DD to apply for a microgrant from the SSE fund for a total of £500. It was agreed that TCC would contribute £1000 to the project.

Item 6 Visitor/Resident issues – poor signage for Kirriemuir turnoff – response from Road Safety Manager, BEAR Scotland explained restrictions to positioning of signs due to lay-by location on road. There is a missing sign that should be replaced at some time in the future. Graffiti on bus stop – no longer an issue.

Wheelchair user access issues – AS responded to resident – no further communication received in relation to matter.

Footpath from Speckled Hen Coffee Shop to Shielhill Road – ongoing issue.

5. Police Report:

Police Scotland Local Area Report for period May 11th – August 10th 2022 received. 45 calls regarding traffic issues were received. 22 crimes reported:

Crimes of Dishonesty -7-4 currently under investigation, 3 remain undetected following investigation.

Road Traffic Crimes – 15 – Speeding on A90, all detected.

Roads Policing Unit are aware of the ongoing issue regarding speeding and general manner of driving through the village and the issue of availability of "pop-up Jims" being addressed. Constable Martyn Brennan is in post.

Constable Ronnie Irvine due to start in the next few weeks.

6. Visitor/Resident issues:

Email received from local resident regarding planning application 22/00390/FULL – no further communication following initial contact. As far as TCC are aware at time of meeting no objections had been submitted to Angus Council in relation to the application. No further action required.

Sandra Burke, Chair of Tealing Regeneration Steering Group (TRSG) – attended the meeting to discuss updating the Tealing Website. It was agreed that TCC would pay for the upgrade of the website from the Admin Account.

AS & CS were presented with a gift voucher and flowers as an appreciation for their service to TCC as they are both stepping down from their duties with TCC.

7. Issues for Angus Council elected members:

Issues discussed were the footpath from Speckled Hen Coffee Shop to Shielhill Road, Land at Balnuith & footpaths to Tealing Primary School.

8. Planning Update:

None of note.

Land at Balnuith – previously discussed at Item 4. No action taken at time of meeting. There is strong feeling within the community that there is a lack of equality in the situation which is causing extreme disappointment and lack of faith in Angus Council.

9. A90 Improvements Campaign & Road Safety:

The resident's issue for wheelchair users discussed as per item 4.

AS thanked Tayside Contracts and Angus Council for the work carried out on the road surface through a section of Tealing.

20mph consultation - no date as yet.

10. Financial Update:

Project Account - £4063.00 Admin Account - £3759.09

11. Correspondence Update:

All correspondence been emailed.

KK advised she had requested a copy of the full register from the Electoral Registration Office and will pick it up from Angus Council on Friday.

12. AOB:

Gazebos for Tealing Hall: KK advised that the cost of purchasing 2 gazebos for Tealing Hall was £512.99. AS advised that Tealing Hall submit a microgrant application for the costs to be refunded.

Plant a Tree for the Jubilee: the trees have been ordered and are due to be delivered this month. SSE are to be funding the costs for this venture.

Matters arising from TRSG meeting: AS has requested that signage is erected before the turn off for Inveraldie, Tealing stating that there is no access to Moatmill.

AS has queried the possibility of obtaining a large-scale map of the TCC area.

AS closed the meeting at 7.45pm and thanked everyone for attending. AS also took this opportunity to thank everyone, past and present, who have supported him and CS during their time on TCC. He also stated his wish that going forward that TCC would be representative in Success for Sidlaw.

Date of next meeting is Wednesday October 19th at 6.30pm in Tealing Hall.

Dates of future meetings: